Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

April Meeting Minutes

Date: April 10, 2018

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:07pm by Tammy Baxter. Students represented – Chavers, Perkins, Turner, Day, Holmes, Johnson (both), Steele, Kirkman, Baker, Brockett, Blansit, Creasman, Wells, Mitchell, Reed, Perrin, Frische, Baxter, Lowrance, Pearson, Varnell

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Billy Day to approve the minutes from March Booster Mtg with a second by Robert Brockett.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – Everyone should have received an email from Charms on Student Account Balances. All outstanding fees are due by May 1st. Students with outstanding fees will have their information turned in to the Front Office and Holds will be placed on accounts. Snap Raise Fundraiser brought in \$8201.00 to the Uniform Fund. This total does not include contributions from Coca-Cola and separate checks. This Fundraising start will hopefully inspire companies to provide "matching" Grants. The SnapRaise Fundraiser had 61% participation, 16% below the total needed to receive the most funds possible. There is nearly \$13,000 in outstanding fees, approximately 14 people. Billy Day motioned to approve the Treasurer's report, Second by Paula Crowell.

New Business

<u>Calendar</u> – Mr. Light highlighted upcoming Calendar items. The Calendar is available for review on the SDHS Band website. Mr. Light will be in Nashville over the weekend receiving the Sweepstakes Award due to its Superior Concert Festival Ratings.

<u>Spring Concert</u> – Will be May 3 in the SDHS New Gym. Concert Band, Wind Ensemble, Percussion Ensemble, and Jazz Band will perform.

<u>Silent Auction</u> – During Spring Concert, items needed. Link is on the Website of themes assigned to sections. Robert Brockett, Cami Mitchell, Laryessa Holmes, and Lyndsey Coleman will be heading up contacting local area restaurants and businesses. Contact Tammy Baxter with donations or businesses contacted so that she can make the Bid Sheets.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org
--

Onion Fundraiser – Forms handed out to Students Monday, April 9th. All orders due April 20 – Do NOT turn in earlier than the 20th.

<u>Website Updated</u> – Thousands of new pictures and videos available for viewing. Pictures can be downloaded, but Videos CANNOT be downloaded.

<u>Winter Guard</u> – Mr. Light Congratulated both Winter Guards who finished the year with their best scores of the year.

<u>New Uniforms</u> – Mr. Light shared initial concept designs and ideas for the new uniforms. This is an involved process for just the right effect, cost, and flexibility.

New Officer Voting – Laryessa Holmes was elected Booster President for the 2018/19 School Year. All other positions only had one nominee. Motions were made and all voted "Aye" to elect the following members of the Board.

1st Vice President – Tammy Baxter, 2nd Vice President – Mike Creasman, 3rd Vice President – Amber Perkins, Secretary – Diane Frische, Treasurer – David Lowrance, Financial Secretary – Paula Reed (Crowell), Parliamentarian – Lyndsey Coleman.

There was no Nominee for Visual Representative (Color Guard) and a motion was made by Cami Mitchell to postpone voting on this position until there was an interested party. A Second to the motion was made by Lyndsey Johnson.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Lyndsey Johnson to adjourn the meeting. A Second was made by Brenda Johnson. Meeting adjourned at 8:50pm

Next Meeting (Full Band Meeting)	
May 7, 2018	
·	
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Diane Frische	Apríl 11, 2018
Booster Secretary	Date